Canadian Lakes Pickleball Club

Annual Meeting Minutes

September 20, 2016 5:00 PM Sunset Shores Clubhouse

• Welcome by Tambi, approximately 48 people in attendance. Potluck dinner enjoyed by all with Dan Wolpert saying grace for our group.

• Meeting called to order by Tambi at 6:00 PM.

• Janet read last year's annual meeting minutes. Marv moved, CarolAnne seconded and they were approved as read.

• Mike went over treasurer's report. He mentioned that we've already paid New Hope United Methodist Church (NHUMC) \$150 damage deposit. Also shared that Deb Moon is championing the Hixson's cash back program. Marv moved, Chuck seconded – treasurer's report approved unanimously.

• Agreement with the church – Tambi advised that the NHUMC is willing again this year to let us use the gym Monday – Saturday from 9:00-11:00 AM. They are asking for new waivers to be signed from participants.

• Mark Zaun gave update on new pickleball courts. An actual pickleball company will build the courts at proper specifications. Mark has been taking pictures as the courts progress and posting them on our website. Phyllis asked if we have a say in the colors of the courts. Mark advised we **will** have input into the court colors. Kim Elder asked if there was a "patio" area for seating. Mark has looked at paver patios. Will get courts in and set and will look at potential of enhancing surrounding area with trees, patios, etc.

• Mark also spoke on the website (that he created and remains our webmaster). If anyone has any ideas or information they want posted, send in to Mark.

• Cindy commented on the ladder league. She's very pleased with the competition and the social aspect. Cindy agreed to run it again next year.

• CL tournament – Tambi advised format for the End of Season Club Tournament. See following attachment.

• Angela O'Toole spoke about Fundraising for our portion of the new courts (\$8000). Currently running a Sponsorship Program with several amount levels and Sponsorship sign to be located at the new courts. We also have the opportunity to be included in a Moving Sale being held by a CLPBC

member. The dates are October 14 & 15^{th} 9:00 – 5:00. She provided sign-up sheets for donations, offer of transportation or ability to work the sale.

• Elections – Mike, nominations committee – current board members: Tambi Zaun, Marv Baumann, Mike Rutkowski, Janet Dorer, and Cindy Benkert. Two positions are up for re-election: Janet & Cindy. Janet Dorer, Pete Aleksynas and Dave Moore have agreed to serve. Asked for volunteers from floor. Tambi, Marv & Mike counted ballots. Results are Janet and Pete. CarolAnne asked for approval to destroy the ballots. Approved.

• Marv addressed difference in play with the A-B-C-D players. Some tournament mind-set players have taken to play on some afternoons to participate in fast-action games. Other players enjoy the slower pace for the beginners, players working on their new skills, and want the ability to play with the better players to help make them better. Dan Wolpert commented on the comradery and opportunity to take people under their wings. Guenther added that if four people are waiting and they want to grab an available court, shouldn't be a problem. After conversation, all agreed the club play from 9:00-11:00 AM will remain Open Play for all/any skill levels.

- Dan gave instruction for helpers to remove and store the tables/chairs.
- Tambi adjourned the meeting 7:10 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Janet Dorer, Secretary

CL END OF SEASON PICKLEBALL CLUB TOURNAMENT

(Legacy Park Pickleball Courts Fundraiser)

WHEN: October 1st, Saturday or Rain Date October 8th, Saturday

Where: West Royal Pickleball Courts

Time: 2 pm - Please come 30 minutes prior to warm up and sign in

Donation: \$15.00 per person (proceeds go to the new courts project)

Event: Handicapped * Doubles/ Double Elimination

Games to 15, medal rounds will be 2 out of 3 to 11

Blind Draw for teams

• USAPA Ratings or Self Rated (Please see the chart at the court for details on how to rate yourself) or just ask and we will help you decide

Prizes for 1st, 2nd and 3rd place teams finishes

Ratings = 2.0 thru 5.0 (with .5 increments) Teams even=Straight Up

.5 Difference = 3 points

1.0 Difference=5 points

1.5 difference and up = 8 points

Example of format Team A 2.5 and 3.5 = 6.0 Team

Team B 4.0 and 3.5= 7.5 Team

Team A starts serving 8, 0, Start

Tournament Directors: Mark and Tambi Zaun

tamzaun@charter.net or (248) 941-7263